
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

a. This amendment is issued to answ er some questions from some prospective vendors.

b. Extend the solicitation closing date to 9 September 2016 at 10:00 AM (Bogota) Local Time.

c. All other terms and conditions remain the same.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 6

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 02-Sep-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W913FT-16-Q-0033

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
26-Aug-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

02-Sep-2016

CODE

REGIONAL CONTRACTING OFFICE (RCO) BOGOTA
U.S. EMBASSY-BOGOTA
USMILGRP UNIT 5130
AP0 AA 34038-5130

W913FT 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
         The required response date/time has changed from 06-Sep-2016 12:00 AM to 09-Sep-2016 10:00 AM. 

DELIVERIES AND PERFORMANCE  

The following Delivery Schedule item for CLIN 0001 has been changed from: 

DELIVERY DATE  QUANTITY  SHIP TO ADDRESS  DODAAC 

31-AUG-2016  20  WAREHOUSE- BOGOTA- COLOMBIA 
CARLOS PARRILLA VAZQUEZ 
NUEVA ZONA DE AVIACION 
HANGAR LOGISTICO DAVAA 
PUERTA 6 VIA CATAM 
BOGOTA   
423-8416 
FOB:  Destination  

W9094C  

To: 

DELIVERY DATE  QUANTITY  SHIP TO ADDRESS  DODAAC 

30 dys. ADC  20 WAREHOUSE- BOGOTA- COLOMBIA 
CARLOS PARRILLA VAZQUEZ 
NUEVA ZONA DE AVIACION 
HANGAR LOGISTICO DAVAA 
PUERTA 6 VIA CATAM 
BOGOTA   
423-8416 
FOB:  Destination  

W9094C  

The following Delivery Schedule item for CLIN 1001 has been changed from: 

DELIVERY DATE  QUANTITY  SHIP TO ADDRESS  DODAAC 

09-SEP-2016  10  WAREHOUSE- BOGOTA- COLOMBIA 
CARLOS PARRILLA VAZQUEZ 
NUEVA ZONA DE AVIACION 
HANGAR LOGISTICO DAVAA 
PUERTA 6 VIA CATAM 
BOGOTA   
423-8416 
FOB:  Destination  

W9094C  

To: 
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DELIVERY DATE  QUANTITY  SHIP TO ADDRESS  DODAAC 

30 dys. ADC  10 WAREHOUSE- BOGOTA- COLOMBIA 
CARLOS PARRILLA VAZQUEZ 
NUEVA ZONA DE AVIACION 
HANGAR LOGISTICO DAVAA 
PUERTA 6 VIA CATAM 
BOGOTA   
423-8416 
FOB:  Destination  

W9094C  

The following Delivery Schedule item for CLIN 2001 has been changed from: 

DELIVERY DATE  QUANTITY  SHIP TO ADDRESS  DODAAC 

16-SEP-2016  10  WAREHOUSE- BOGOTA- COLOMBIA 
CARLOS PARRILLA VAZQUEZ 
NUEVA ZONA DE AVIACION 
HANGAR LOGISTICO DAVAA 
PUERTA 6 VIA CATAM 
BOGOTA   
423-8416 
FOB:  Destination  

W9094C  

To: 

DELIVERY DATE  QUANTITY  SHIP TO ADDRESS  DODAAC 

30 dys. ADC  10 WAREHOUSE- BOGOTA- COLOMBIA 
CARLOS PARRILLA VAZQUEZ 
NUEVA ZONA DE AVIACION 
HANGAR LOGISTICO DAVAA 
PUERTA 6 VIA CATAM 
BOGOTA   
423-8416 
FOB:  Destination  

W9094C  

The following Delivery Schedule item for CLIN 3001 has been changed from: 

DELIVERY DATE  QUANTITY  SHIP TO ADDRESS  DODAAC 

23-SEP-2016  10  WAREHOUSE- BOGOTA- COLOMBIA 
CARLOS PARRILLA VAZQUEZ 
NUEVA ZONA DE AVIACION 
HANGAR LOGISTICO DAVAA 
PUERTA 6 VIA CATAM 
BOGOTA   
423-8416 
FOB:  Destination  

W9094C  
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To: 

DELIVERY DATE  QUANTITY  SHIP TO ADDRESS  DODAAC 

30 dys. ADC  10 WAREHOUSE- BOGOTA- COLOMBIA 
CARLOS PARRILLA VAZQUEZ 
NUEVA ZONA DE AVIACION 
HANGAR LOGISTICO DAVAA 
PUERTA 6 VIA CATAM 
BOGOTA   
423-8416 
FOB:  Destination  

W9094C  

The following Delivery Schedule item for CLIN 4001 has been changed from: 

DELIVERY DATE  QUANTITY  SHIP TO ADDRESS  DODAAC 

29-SEP-2016  10  WAREHOUSE- BOGOTA- COLOMBIA 
CARLOS PARRILLA VAZQUEZ 
NUEVA ZONA DE AVIACION 
HANGAR LOGISTICO DAVAA 
PUERTA 6 VIA CATAM 
BOGOTA   
423-8416 
FOB:  Destination  

W9094C  

To: 

DELIVERY DATE  QUANTITY  SHIP TO ADDRESS  DODAAC 

30 dys. ADC  10 WAREHOUSE- BOGOTA- COLOMBIA 
CARLOS PARRILLA VAZQUEZ 
NUEVA ZONA DE AVIACION 
HANGAR LOGISTICO DAVAA 
PUERTA 6 VIA CATAM 
BOGOTA   
423-8416 
FOB:  Destination  

W9094C  

The following have been added by full text: 
 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Questions and Answers 

Question 1: Exhibit A, Para G states “contract awardee is responsible for providing and registering required form 
8130s and conducting full logbook entries required for STC paperwork and quotes must be included on all 
contracts.”  We are confused – logbook entries are made by the mechanic making the install, thus we cannot 
ascertain the logbook entries are made without either installing the kit or be onsite – and with no definitive timeline 
we are unable determine, except for the install of one kit as stated in para J. 
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Answer 1:  The Government requires logbook entries from their part for the one ACFT they install; if there are any 
requirements in doing the 8130s for the rest of the fleet, the Government requires contractor assistance with that 
part. Our (Govt-contracted) mechanics would do logbook entries for the remainder of the fleet after the first install 
by vendor/provider.  

Question 2: Please clarify Exhibit A, para J states “All individual kits must include labor for 1 TAFT TH-67 ACFT 
whereby contract awardee travels to Melgar, Colombia to perform one full install of one radar altimeter system 
while training local contractors currently working for the TAFT under maintenance contract in order for local 
contractor already conducting maintenance on TAFT ACFT to locally complete install of radar altimeter systems on 
remaining ACFT.”.  We note the government also must include the labor to install one (1) each on site.  Please state 
if this install must be performed in Spanish?   

Answer 2: The install and logbook entries shall be performed in English. 

Question 3: Does the government have a timeline on the installation given the history of acceptance of parts?  

Answer 3: Once shipped, parts generally take 30 days to arrive in-country, nationalized, and released to the US 
Government.  The Government recommends installation on first aircraft start no later than one week after parts are 
released to the US Government.  There is no definitive date to perform the install as delivery times are subject to 
change.  

Question 4: Who will provide the tools for the install or does the contractor? 

Answer 4: Tools for the initial install shall be provided by the contractor/parts provider.  The US Government has 
access to a supply of spare tools in the event in case of breakage, loss, damage.   

Question 5: Shall the labor include all costs i.e. travel, lodging, local transportation, etc.? 

Answer 5:  The offeror shall include travel & lodging in their proposal.  Transportation from lodging to the work-
site shall be coordinated/arranged by the US Government to ensure access to the facility.  Off-duty transportation is 
the responsibility of the contractor. 

Question 6:  Who will allow access of the contractor the facility? 

Answer 6: The US Government (end-user) will coordinate access to the military installation and work-site.  

Question 7:  Will the aircraft be made available at the time requested?  

Answer 7: The aircraft will be made available at the pre-coordinated time and date.  The coordination will be 
accomplished post-award. 

Question 8:  If not who pays for excess time on station for contractor? 

Answer 8:  Delays where there is no fault to the contractor or caused by the US Government shall be entertained via 
Request for Equitable Adjustment request.   

Question 9:   For labor to install 1 one kit please advise which CLIN is applicable?  Reimbursable CLIN? 

Answer 9:  Please submit your quote at your convenience.  Contract will be awarded for one total amount. 

Question 10: RFP page 5/32 Deliver information indicates first delivery of 31 Aug 2016; however due date is 6 Sep 
2016.  Also the government indicates a total of 70 in the space of 30 days – very ambitious- please review and 
publish a realistic delivery date 

Answer 10:  Delivery has been change for base and options.  Now is 30 days ADC 
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Question 11: Can you please provide the suggested manufacture’s name? 

 Answer 11:  In order to maintain a fair competitive environment we refrain from specifying a manufacturer make 
or model.  We ask that offerors provide pricing & availability based on the salient characteristics within the item 
description in Exhibit A.   

(End of Summary of Changes) 




